

#### Table of Contents

Living costs - Paris, France (per month)	2
Living costs - Amsterdam, the Netherlands (per month)	3
Living costs - Brest, France (per month)	4
Living costs - Gwangju, South Korea (per month)	5
Living costs - Vienna, Austria (per month)	6
Living costs - Halmstad, Sweden (per month)	7
Living costs - Munich/Dortmund, Germany (per month)	8
Living costs - Vilnius, Lithuania (per month)	9
Living costs - Helsinki, Finland (per month)	10
Living costs - Mannheim, Germany (per month)	11
Living costs - Springfield, Missouri, U.S.A. (per month)	12
Living costs - Shenzhen, China. (per month)	13
Living costs - Shaoguan, China (per month)	14
Living costs - Shanghai, China (per month)	15
Living costs - Busan, South Korea (per month)	16
Living costs - Cortland, New York, U.S.A. (per month)	17
Living costs - Swansea, Wales. U.K. (per month)	18
Living costs - Chester. U.K. (per month)	19
Living costs - Worcester, U.K. (per month)	20
Living costs - Limoges, France (per month)	21
Living costs - Odense, Denmark (per month)	22
Living costs - Troyes, France (per month)	23
Living costs - Wiener Neustadt, Austria (per month)	24
Living costs - Xi'an, China (per month)	25
Living costs - Fukuoka, Japan (per month)	26



#### Living costs - Paris, France (per month)

		€	AUD
Accommodation			
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	1200.00	1875.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	120.00	187.00
Food			
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	17.00	26.50
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	9.00	14.00
	Cappuccino	3.70	5.80
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	7.00	11.00
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	1.20	1.90
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	1.70	2.65
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	2.20	3.45
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	2.10	3.30
Transpo	ortation		
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	1.90	3.00
	Public transport (monthly ticket)	75.00	117.00
Enterta	inment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	11.90	18.60
	Meal for 1 in an inexpensive Restaurant	15.00	23.50
	1 Ticket for Eiffel Tower - access stairs 2nd floor + lift - The top	19.70	30.80
	1 Ticket for Palace of Louvre Museum (top exhibits)	58.00	90.00
	1 Ticket for entry Palace of Versailles	25.00	39.00
	Big Bus Paris Hop-On Hop-Off Tour	38.50	6.00



#### Living costs - Amsterdam, the Netherlands (per month)

		€	AUD		
Accom	Accommodation				
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	1,100.00	1720.00		
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	108.00	170.00		
Food					
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	15.00	23.50		
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	9.00	14.00		
	Cappuccino	3.70	5.80		
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	5.00	7.80		
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	1.15	1.80		
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	1.50	2.35		
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	2.80	4.40		
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	1.70	2.65		
Transp	portation				
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	3.20	5.00		
	Public transport (semester ticket)	95.00	150.00		
Entert	ainment / Extras				
	1 ticket to the movies	12.00	18.80		
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	15.00	23.50		
	1 Ticket for Van Gogh Museum	19.00	29.75		
	1 Ticket for Amsterdam Canal Cruise	18.00	28.00		
	1 Ticket for entry Heineken Experience	18.00	28.00		
	Big Bus Amsterdam Hop-On Hop-Off Tour (includes boat)	25.00	39.00		



# Living costs - Brest, France (per month)

		€	AUD
Accommodation			
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	430.00	670.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	270.00	420.00
Food			
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	13.00	20.50
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	8.00	12.50
	Cappuccino	2.10	3.3
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	5.00	7.8
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	1.00	1.55
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	1.05	1.65
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	1.80	2.80
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	2.50	3.90
Transp	ortation		
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	1.60	2.50
	Public transport (semester ticket)	37.50	59.00
Entert	ainment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	7.50	11.75
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	13.00	20.30
	1 Ticket for Musée national de la Marine	7.00	11.00
	1 Ticket for Oceanopolis	21.30	33.30
	1 Train ticket to Paris (3h 30m)	50.00	78.00



#### Living costs - Gwangju, South Korea (per month)

		KRW ₩	AUD
Accom	modation		
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	400,000.00	465.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	50,000.00	60.00
Food			
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	9,300.00	10.80
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	6,258.00	7.30
	Cappuccino	3,500.00	4.10
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	2,700.00	3.15
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	2,550.00	3.00
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	2,550.00	3.00
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	2,400.00	2.80
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	1,890.00	2.20
Transp	ortation		
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	1,250.00	1.45
	Public transport (semester ticket)	25,000.00	29.00
Enterta	ainment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	7,500.00	8.75
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	8,000.00	9.30
	1 entry to Damyang Bamboo Forest	3,000.00	3.50
	1 Gwangju Food Alley Tour: Songjeong Tteok-galbi Alley	15,000.00	17.50
	1 Ticket for entry Gwangju National Museum	free	free



#### Living costs - Vienna, Austria (per month)

		€	AUD	
Accom	Accommodation			
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	850.00	1300.00	
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	90.00	140.00	
Food				
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	14.00	22.00	
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	7.00	11.00	
	Cappuccino	3.40	5.30	
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	4.00	6.30	
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	1.15	1.80	
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	1.80	2.80	
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	2.15	3.3	
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	1.00	1.55	
Transp	ortation			
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	2.40	3.75	
	Public transport (semester ticket)	44.00	69.00	
Entert	ainment / Extras			
	1 ticket to the movies	11.00	17.20	
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	12.00	18.75	
	1 Ticket for Imperial Treasury of Vienna	12.00	18.75	
	1 Ticket Vienna Pass (60 exhibitions and museums & bus)	90.00	140.00	
	1 Ticket for Belvedere Palace and Museum	15.00	23.50	
	Big Bus Vienna Hop-On Hop-Off Tour	50.00	78.00	



## Living costs - Halmstad, Sweden (per month)

		SEK (Krona)	AUD	
Accommodation				
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	4,800.00	735.00	
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	2,500.00	385.00	
Food				
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	98.00	15.00	
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	76.00	11.60	
	Cappuccino	40.00	6.15	
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	55.00	8.45	
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	10.50	1.60	
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	20.00	3.10	
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	21.00	3.20	
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	14.00	2.15	
Transp	ortation			
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	25.00	3.85	
	Public transport (semester ticket)	675.00	105.00	
Entert	ainment / Extras			
	1 ticket to the movies	120.00	18.40	
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	100.00	15.35	
	Swedish Lapland			
	Dog sledding trip (90 min)	1,300.00	200.00	
	Day pass for the Ice hotel	350.00	53.00	
	Visit to the Aurora Sky Station in Abisko	745.00	112.00	



## Living costs - Munich/Dortmund, Germany (per month)

		€	AUD
Accom	nmodation		
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	1,000.00	1,565.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	130.00	205.00
Food			
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	11.00	17.20
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	8.00	12.50
	Cappuccino	3.20	5.00
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	4.00	6.25
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	1.10	1.70
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	1.50	2.35
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	1.70	2.65
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	0.95	1.50
Transp	portation		
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	3.40	5.30
	Public transport (semester ticket)	60.00	94.00
Entert	ainment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	12.00	18.80
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	15.00	23.50
	1 Ticket for Nymphenburg Palace	11.50	18.00
	1 Ticket for Beer Bike Brezn Tour	144.00	225.00
	1 Ticket for Bayern Munich home match	200.00	310.00
	Big Bus Munich Hop-On Hop-Off Tour	19.00	30.00



#### Living costs - Vilnius, Lithuania (per month)

		€	AUD
Accom	modation		
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	400.00	625.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	90.00	140.00
Food			
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	8.00	12.50
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	5.00	7.80
	Cappuccino	2.35	3.70
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	3.00	4.70
	Milk (regular, 1 litre in supermarket)	0.90	1.40
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	0.80	1.25
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	1.50	2.35
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	1.10	1.70
Transp	ortation		
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	1.00	1.55
	Public transport (semester ticket)	29.00	45.00
Enterta	ainment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	7.00	11.00
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	10.00	15.50
	1 Hot Air Balloon Flight over Vilnius (3 hours)	110.00	170.00
	1 Ticket for KGB Museum (Genocido Auku Muziejus)	5.00	7.80
	1 Ticket Small-Group Chernobyl Series Tour Vilnius	39.50	62.00
	Vilnius Hop-On Hop-Off Tour	14.70	23.00



## Living costs - Helsinki, Finland (per month)

		€	AUD
Accom	modation		
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	945.00	1470.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	40.00	62.00
Food			
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	11.00	17.15
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	8.00	12.50
	Cappuccino	4.00	6.25
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	6.00	9.35
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	1.10	1.70
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	1.50	2.34
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	2.75	4.30
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	2.75	4.30
Transp	ortation		
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	2.80	4.35
	Public transport (semester ticket)	60.00	93.50
Entert	ainment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	15.00	23.35
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	14.00	21.80
	1 Ticket for Lumilinna Snow Castle of Kemi	17.00	26.50
	1 Helsinki Card (access to museums, transport and attractions)	33.00	51.00
	Kakslauttanen Arctic Resort (glass igloo)	435.00	680.00
	Helsinki Hop-On Hop-Off Bus Tour	32.00	50.00



## Living costs - Mannheim, Germany (per month)

		€	AUD
Accom	modation		
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	540.00	840.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	120.00	185.00
Food			
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	9.00	14.00
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	7.00	10.85
	Cappuccino	2.80	4.30
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	3.90	6.00
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	0.85	1.30
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	1.30	2.00
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	1.90	2.95
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	0.85	1.30
Transp	portation		
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	2.20	3.40
	Public transport (semester ticket)	75.00	116.00
Entert	ainment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	11.50	17.80
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	12.00	18.60
	1 Ticket for Concert at SAP Arena	100.00	155.00
	1 Ticket for Kunsthalle Mannheim (Museum and Art Gallery)	12.00	18.60
	1 Train ticket to Paris (5h 30m)	85.00	132.00
	Big Bus Mannheim Hop-On Hop-Off Tour	30.00	47.00



#### Living costs - Springfield, Missouri, U.S.A. (per month)

		US\$	AUD
Accom	modation		
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	600.00	775.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	120.00	155.00
Food			
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	11.00	14.20
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	7.00	9.00
	Cappuccino	4.70	6.00
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	4.50	5.80
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	0.85	1.10
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	1.80	2.30
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	1.70	2.20
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	3.40	4.40
Transp	ortation		
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	1.35	1.75
	Public transport (semester ticket)	50.00	64.50
Enterta	ninment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	11.50	14.90
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	10.00	12.95
	1 Ticket for NRA National Sporting Arms Museum	free	free
	1 Ticket for Springfield Cardinals (baseball)	21.00	27.20
	1 Ticket Johnny Morris' Wildlife National Museum & Aquarium	36.50	47.00
	Ozark Craft Beverage - Brewery Tour	135.00	175.00



## Living costs - Shenzhen, China. (per month)

		元 (CN ¥)	AUD
Accom	modation		
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	4,000.00	790.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	350.00	70.00
Food			
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	56.00	11.00
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	36.00	7.10
	Cappuccino	29.00	5.75
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	10.00	2.00
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	14.75	2.90
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	12.00	2.40
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	11.00	2.20
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	8.00	1.60
Transp	ortation		
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	4.00	0.80
	Public transport (semester ticket)	175.00	35.00
Enterta	ainment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	50.00	9.90
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	30.00	6.00
	1 Home Dining Experience of Traditional Cantonese Cuisine	200.00	40.00
	1 Dapeng Fortress and Jiaochangwei Seashore Day Tour	800.00	160.00
	2-Day Private Yangshuo Trip By Round-way Bullet Train	3,800.00	750.00
	1 <sup>st</sup> class High Speed Train ticket to Hong Kong (20m)	120.00	23.75



## Living costs - Shaoguan, China (per month)

		元 (CN ¥)	AUD
Accom	modation		
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	5,000.00	990.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	300.00	60.00
Food			
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	50.00	9.90
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	31.75	6.30
	Cappuccino	31.25	6.20
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	8.00	1.60
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	14.75	2.90
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	15.25	3.00
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	12.00	2.40
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	5.75	1.15
Transp	ortation		
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	4.00	0.80
	Public transport (semester ticket)	175.00	35.00
Enterta	ainment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	35.00	6.90
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	20.00	4.00
	1 Ticket for Nanhua Buddhist Temple	20.00	4.00
	2-Day Private Danxia Mountains and Nanhua Monastery Tour	2,275.00	450.00
	Day Tour of Guangdong Grand Canyon	70.00	13.90
	1st class High Speed Train ticket to Hong Kong (1 hr 50m)	500.00	99.00



## Living costs - Shanghai, China (per month)

		元 (CN ¥)	AUD			
Accom	Accommodation					
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	6,400.00	1,275.00			
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	300.00	60.00			
Food						
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	75.00	14.85			
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	36.00	7.15			
	Cappuccino	30.00	6.00			
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	10.00	2.00			
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	18.00	3.50			
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	14.00	2.75			
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	8.00	1.50			
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	6.00	1.20			
Transportation						
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	4.00	0.80			
	Public transport (semester ticket)	210.00	41.50			
Entert	ainment / Extras					
	1 ticket to the movies	60.00	11.90			
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	30.00	6.00			
	Chinese Cooking Class and Wet Market Visit	505.00	100.00			
	Suzhou and Zhouzhuang Water Village Day Trip	910.00	180.00			
	Hop-on Hop-off Shanghai Bus Tour	200.00	40.00			
	1st class High Speed Train ticket to Hong Kong (8 hr 30m)	1650.00	325.00			



#### Living costs - Busan, South Korea (per month)

		KRW ₩	AUD			
Accom	Accommodation					
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	420,000.00	490.00			
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	100,000.00	115.00			
Food						
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	7,900.00	9.15			
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	6,200.00	7.20			
	Cappuccino	5,200.00	6.00			
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	4,000.00	4.60			
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	2,500.00	2.90			
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	3,000.00	3.50			
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	2,800.00	3.25			
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	2,400.00	2.80			
Transp	ortation					
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	1,300.00	1.50			
	Public transport (semester ticket)	60,000.00	70.00			
Enterta	inment / Extras					
	1 ticket to the movies	10,500.00	12.10			
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	7,000.00	8.10			
	Busan Cooking Class with Makguli tasting	69,000.00	80.00			
	Indoor fishing and rice beer drinking at Busan	40,500.00	47.00			
	3-Day Round-Trip Tour from Busan to Gyeongju	560,000.00	650.00			
	Busan City Tour Loop Tours (hop on hop off bus) 24hrs.	15,000.00	17.40			



#### Living costs - Cortland, New York, U.S.A. (per month)

		US\$	AUD
Accom	modation		
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	725.00	940.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	100.00	130.00
Food			
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	10.00	12.90
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	7.75	10.00
	Cappuccino	3.80	4.90
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	5.00	6.50
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	0.70	8.70
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	2.50	3.25
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	2.20	2.80
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	3.60	4.60
Transpo	ortation		
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	1.00	1.30
	Public transport (semester ticket)	55.00	71.00
Enterta	inment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	12.00	15.50
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	15.00	19.40
	Cortland to Niagara Falls (3 hr 30 min train + boat tour)	100.00	129.00
	National Baseball Hall of Fame & Museum (Cooperstown)	25.00	32.30
	1 Ticket for entry Corning Museum of Glass	26.00	33.60
	Train ticket to New York - 277 km. (Amtrak) (11hrs 40 min.)	79.00	102.00

<sup>\*</sup> SUNY Cortland provides Accommodation Packages (including meals) for Federation University Exchange Students so some of these numbers are moot.



#### Living costs - Swansea, Wales. U.K. (per month)

		£	AUD
Acc	commodation		
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	580.00	1036.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	80.00	143.00
Foo	od		
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	9.00	16.00
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	5.50	9.80
	Cappuccino	3.00	5.40
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	3.65	6.50
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	0.80	1.40
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	0.80	1.40
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	1.70	3.00
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	2.00	3.60
Tra	nsportation		
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	3.50	6.25
	Public transport (semester ticket)	65.00	116.00
Ent	ertainment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	7.00	12.50
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	10.00	17.80
	2 tickets to the Swansea Grand Theatre (best available seats)	60.00	107.00
	1 Ticket for Liberty Stadium (Swans football & Concerts)	80.00	143.00
	1 Ticket for entry Dylan Thomas Centre	free	free
	Train ticket to London - 260 km (3hrs 30 min.)	20.00	35.70



## Living costs - Chester. U.K. (per month)

		£	AUD
Accom	modation		
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	600.00	1,070.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	80.00	143.00
Food			
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	10.00	17.90
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	5.00	8.90
	Cappuccino	2.70	4.80
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	3.25	5.80
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	0.90	1.60
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	1.00	1.80
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	1.60	2.90
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	1.60	2.90
Transp	ortation		
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	3.50	6.25
	Public transport (semester ticket)	40.00	71.45
Entert	ainment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	10.00	17.90
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	13.00	23.20
	North Wales Adventure - Sightseeing Day Trip Tour	50.00	90.00
	Lake District Adventure - Sightseeing Day Trip Tour	44.80	80.00
	Chester Hop-On Hop-Off Bus Tour	12.90	23.00
	Train ticket to London - 265 km (2hrs 45 min.)	68.00	121.00



#### Living costs - Worcester, U.K. (per month)

		£	AUD			
Accom	Accommodation					
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	600.00	1,070.00			
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	90.00	160.00			
Food						
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	11.00	19.65			
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	5.50	9.80			
	Cappuccino	2.80	5.00			
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	3.40	6.00			
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	0.90	1.60			
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	1.00	1.80			
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	1.80	3.20			
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	1.50	2.70			
Transportation						
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	2.50	4.50			
	Public transport (semester ticket)	46.00	82.00			
Entert	ainment / Extras					
	1 ticket to the movies	12.00	21.40			
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	11.00	19.65			
	1 Ticket for Worcestershire County Cricket 1st class game	35.00	62.50			
	Entry to West Midland Safari Park	20.00	35.70			
	1 Ticket for Worcester Art Museum	18.00	32.15			
	Train ticket to London - 162 km (2hrs 20 min.)	20.50	36.60			



## Living costs - Limoges, France (per month)

	€	AUD
Accommodation		
Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	380.00	590.00
Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	85.00	132.00
Food		
Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	13.00	20.20
Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or sir	milar) 8.00	12.40
Cappuccino	2.50	3.90
Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	4.50	7.00
Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	1.00	1.55
Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	1.10	1.70
2 litres of Coca-Cola	1.85	2.90
Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	1.40	2.20
Transportation		
Public transport (one-way local ticket)	1.60	2.50
Public transport (semester ticket)	30.00	47.00
Entertainment / Extras		
1 ticket to the movies	10.50	16.30
Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	12.00	18.60
1 Ticket for Musée National Adrien Dubouche	10.00	15.50
1 Ticket for tour of Bernardaud Porcelain Factory	6.00	9.30
Make your own cuvée of Bordeaux wine	140.00	90.00
Train ticket to Paris - 345 km (3hrs 20 min.)	35.00	54.50



## Living costs - Odense, Denmark (per month)

		DKK (Krone)	AUD
Accom	nmodation		
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	4,500.00	940.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	700.00	146.00
Food			
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	113.00	23.50
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	74.00	15.40
	Cappuccino	36.00	7.50
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	40.00	8.30
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	9.00	1.90
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	18.00	3.75
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	18.00	3.75
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	11.00	2.30
Transp	portation		
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	24.00	5.00
	Public transport (semester ticket)	370.00	77.00
Entert	ainment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	110.00	22.95
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	140.00	29.20
	1 Ticket for The Viking Ship Museum in Roskilde	105.00	21.90
	1 Ticket for Hans Christian Andersen Museum	2,000.00	417.00
	1 Ticket for Roskilde Festival (largest music in Europe) full ride	2,250.00	470.00
	Train ticket to Copenhagen - 139 km (1hr 20 min.)	300.00	63.00



# Living costs - Troyes, France (per month)

		€	AUD
Accom	modation		
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	320.00	495.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	100.00	155.00
Food			
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	13.00	20.00
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	8.50	13.10
	Cappuccino	3.50	5.40
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	4.00	6.20
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	0.85	1.30
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	0.90	1.40
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	2.40	3.70
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	1.40	2.15
Transp	ortation		
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	1.30	3.00
	Public transport (semester ticket)	30.50	47.00
Entert	ainment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	10.50	16.25
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	14.00	21.65
	Day / overnight Tour of Champagne Route	100.00	155.00
	1 Ticket for Musee D'art Moderne De Troyes	5.50	8.50
	Comité Aube Canoë Kayak - Canoe-Kayak down the Siene	25.00	38.50
	Train ticket to Paris - 141 km (1hr 30 min.)	38.50	60.00



## Living costs - Wiener Neustadt, Austria (per month)

		€	AUD
Accom	modation		
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	1,100.00	1,700.00
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	110.00	170.00
Food			
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	10.00	15.50
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	7.00	10.80
	Cappuccino	2.50	3.90
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	3.60	5.60
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	1.10	1.70
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	1.85	2.90
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	2.90	4.50
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	0.90	1.40
Transportation			
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	2.15	3.30
	Public transport (semester ticket)	50.00	77.00
Enterta	ainment / Extras		
	1 ticket to the movies	9.75	15.00
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	11.00	17.00
	Sightseeing Flexi Pass for Vienna (3 day pass)	125.00	195.00
	Ticket for Snowbombing (Snowboarding & Music) full festival	350.00	540.00
	Vienna 3.5-Hour Grand Danube River Cruise	35.50	55.00
	Train ticket to Vienna - 46 km (45 min.)	13.00	20.00



## Living costs - Xi'an, China (per month)

		元 (CN ¥)	AUD	
Accommodation				
	Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	1,800.00	360.00	
	Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	300.00	60.00	
Food				
	Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	22.00	4.35	
	Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	32.50	6.40	
	Cappuccino	30.00	5.95	
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	5.00	1.00	
	Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	12.50	2.50	
	Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	8.00	1.60	
	2 litres of Coca-Cola	5.00	1.00	
	Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	3.50	0.70	
Transportation				
	Public transport (one-way local ticket)	2.00	0.40	
	Public transport (semester ticket)	110.00	21.80	
Entertainment / Extras				
	1 ticket to the movies	35.00	7.00	
	Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	25.00	4.95	
	1 Ticket for entry to The Qin Tomb Terracotta Warriors (1 day)	150.00	29.70	
	1 Ticket for The Tang Dynasty Show (includes dumpling meal)	500.00	99.00	
	1 Ticket for Shaanxi Grand Opera House	350.00	70.00	
	Bullet Train (1st class) ticket to Beijing - 1,200 km (5 hr 30 min)	825.00	164.00	



## Living costs - Fukuoka, Japan (per month)

	Japanese ¥	AUD		
Accommodation				
Rent (45 m2 furnished studio apartment)	55,000.00	660.00		
Utilities (Electricity / Heating / Water / Garbage)	20,000.00	240.00		
Food				
Basic lunchtime menu (including a drink)	850.00	10.15		
Combo meal in fast food restaurant (big mac meal or similar)	700.00	8.35		
Cappuccino	380.00	4.50		
Domestic Beer (0.5 litre draught at a pub)	525.00	6.30		
Milk (regular,1 litre in supermarket)	215.00	2.50		
Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	265.00	3.15		
2 litres of Coca-Cola	180.00	2.15		
Domestic Beer (0.5 litre bottle at a supermarket)	260.00	3.10		
Transportation				
Public transport (one-way local ticket)	250.00	3.00		
Public transport (semester ticket)	10,500.00	125.00		
Entertainment / Extras				
1 ticket to the movies	2050.00	24.50		
Meal in an inexpensive Restaurant	830.00	9.90		
Japan Rail Pass (14 days)	47,250.00	560.00		
Hakata Temples & Doll Painting Experience	12,000.00	145.00		
1 Ticket for attend a Sumo tournament (day). (Isu seats normal stadium seats)	4,700.00	56.00		
Bullet Train ticket to Tokyo - 1,000 km (5 hr)	29,300.00	350.00		

Please note these costs are indicative and prices may change with seasonal changes. Students are